The Township of Greenwich Board of Supervisors Meeting Monday, August 1, 2022

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Dean Spohn called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm. Members present: Victor Berger and Alice Flyte. Professionals present: Solicitor, Colin Macfarlane; Engineer, Pete Eisenbrown; Administrator, Jane Werley; Road Master, Bobby Follweiler.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- 1. Chairman DS informed the audience that an Executive Meeting was held July 5, 2022 from 8:35 pm to 9:10 pm to discuss a personnel matter.
- 2. Chairman DS informed the audience to state their name and address if addressing the Board, and that the meeting will be recorded for accuracy of the minutes and deleted; attending visitors may also be recording.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

1. Motion made by AF to approve the Minutes of the July 5, 2022 Board of Supervisors Meeting. Seconded by DS. Motion carried 2-0.

HEARING OF THE VISITORS:

- 1. Fred Germann, 1273 Krumsville Rd. Informed the Board that he has been in contact with the State and the State is in the process of rewriting stormwater requirements for review.
- 2. Jane Rumsey, 30 Rhoades Rd. Stormwater issues on her property.

PLANS TO REVIEW:

1. Subdivision of Land Development Plan Status Report – Board reviewed report

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by AF to appoint Matthew Brett as the Emergency Management Coordinator. Seconded by DS. Motion carried 2-0.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Motion made by AF to adopt the IRS Mileage Rate at 62.5/mile. Seconded by DS. Motion carried 2-0.
- 2. Motion made by AF to accept the Ag Security Application of Scott & Leslie Mertz for Ten Springs Farm, 108 acres, 301 Gun Club Rd. and Hottenstein Rd. Seconded by DS. Motion carried 2-0.

REPORTS:

- Administrator Discussed Solar Ordinance on commercial solar fields. Have Resolution ready for September BOS meeting authorizing the Administrator to sign, notarize and record O&M Storm Water Agreements.
- 2. Road Master Awaiting confirmation from Steve Hoffman before ordering materials for the Sittler Valley Road Culvert Project. PennDot repaving Rt. 737 from the Greenwich Elementary School to

Maxatawny line. Drainage issue on Gensinger Rd. has been addressed with PennDot and H&K Group. Repairs will be made to correct the drainage issue.

- 3. Engineering and Zoning Reports Discussion on long range plan to realign Long Lane Rd.
 - a. Motion made by VB authorizing the Township Engineer to contact stakeholders concerning realignment of Long Lane. Seconded by AF. Motion carried 3-0.
 - b. Motion made by AF to authorize the Township Administrator to contact Senator Argall and Representative Knowles office concerning realignment of Long Lane. Seconded by VB. Motion carried 3-0.
- 4. Zoning Reports Colin will follow up with Zoning Officer on violations and Magistrate court dates.
- 5. Solicitor Nothing to report.

FINANCIAL MATTERS:

1. Motion made by VB to approve the bills and accept the Treasurers Report. Seconded by AF. Motion carried 3-0.

ADJOUNMENT: Chairman DS adjourned the meeting at 8:29 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jane Werley Administrator